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Jeff Watson

From: Dave Nelson <dnelson@encompasses.net>
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 11:20 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: Graham, Ken (PARKS); Paul Ingram
Subject: LEWIS PALMER PROPERTY
Attachments: _1101152206_001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Jeff,  
  
Attached please find a preliminary copy of the survey that I will be recording as soon as I get the go ahead from Ken 
Graham at State Parks. State Parks is adding the area to the west of the Rail Trail to what Parks & Rec. has in Sections 
13 & 14. 
  
I haven’t seen a title report yet, however the perimeter is based on the Assessor’s map showing the entire parcel of 
property situated between the KRD Canal and the John Wayne Trail and State Parks is purchasing what is shown on the 
attached map. 
  
Let me know if you need anything else.   
  
David P. Nelson, P.L.S. 
DPNelson@EncompassES.net 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying                                   
 Together With 
Baima & Holmberg 
  
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055 
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 
  




